Nottingham Contemporary

Daniel Lind-Ramos Ensamblajes

Easy Read Guide



How to use this Guide



In this guide, hard to undertand words are <u>underlined</u>. We explain what these words mean after they have been used.

The guide starts with an introduction about the exhibition.

After the introduction, there is a section of the guide telling you about each artwork in the exhibition.

You can use the contents page to find out which page of the guide information on each artwork is found at.

The contents page is on the next page and tells you what page number to turn to for each section.

The page numbers are written at the bottom of each page.

You don't need to read the whole guide unless you want to. You can pick a section on an artwork and read about it.

Contents

Introduction	4
Puerto Rico and the town of Loíza	5
Found Objects	10
Puerto Rico's relationship with the United States	14
Environmental Issues	19
El Viejo Griot	22
Ambulancia (2020)	28
Talegas de la Memoria	33
Centinelas de la luna nueva	36
Centinel de la luna negra	41
The Green Guardian	45
For More Information	77
Image Credits	78

Introduction



This exhibition is a display of artworks by an artist called Daniel Lind-Ramos.



We are showing works by Daniel at Nottingham Contemporary from 2 February to 4 May 2025.



Daniel is an artist from Puerto Rico.



Daniel speaks Spanish. Most of Daniel's artworks have Spanish names.

Puerto Rico and the town of Loíza



Daniel lives in a country called Puerto Rico.



Puerto Rico is an island in the <u>Caribbean.</u> The Caribbean is a collection of islands in the sea next to Central America.



Daniel lives in a town called Loíza which is next to the sea.



Loíza was set up as a town over 500 years ago.



The town was set up by people who decided to live there and built houses and other things like shops and roads.



The people who set up the town of Loíza had been <u>enslaved</u> in the past. Enslaved means someone was forced to work without being paid. These people were owned by other people and were treated very badly.



The enslaved people had been taken from Africa to Puerto Rico on boats. They had no choice and were forced to go.



The town of Loíza was set up after these people were free from being enslaved.



When the people set up the town of Loíza they wanted to keep the <u>customs</u> <u>and traditions</u> from their home in Africa. Customs and traditions are things like dances, songs, stories and special events we celebrate every year.



Some people who live in Loíza today are called <u>'Afrodescendientes'</u>. In English this means people whose <u>ancestors</u> were from Africa. Ancestors means the people in your family who were alive before you, like your grandparents and their parents.



The local 'Afrodescendientes' still carry on the customs and traditions of West Africa which have been passed down from grandparents and parents to children over the last 500 years.



These traditions include storytelling and a <u>festival</u> which takes place every year. A festival is a big party that involves all the local people.



The festival in Loíza is called the 'Fiestas del Santiago Apóstol' which means 'Festival of Saint James the <u>Apostle</u>' in English. An apostle is an important person in stories from a <u>religion</u> called Christianity. A religion is when a group of people believe in a God or gods.



During the festival, local people come together to sing, dance and perform in a <u>parade</u>. A parade is when a big group of people dress up in costumes and walk through the streets together.



Lots of the local people wear costumes and masks to dress up as <u>characters</u> from local stories.

Characters are people or animals in a story.



You can see a video which shows people dressed as some of the characters from the festival in gallery 3. We talk about this video later in this easy read guide.

Found Objects



Daniel makes huge sculptures.



His sculptures are made up of lots of objects held together with thread, glue and screws.



None of the objects in Daniel's sculptures are new. He doesn't go out shopping for items.



Instead, Daniel finds the objects.



Sometimes Daniel's friends and family give him objects to use.



Sometimes Daniel finds things washed up on the beaches and <u>mangrove</u> <u>forests</u> in Puerto Rico. Mangrove forests are areas of trees which grow next to the sea in Puerto Rico.



Daniel thinks found objects have stories because they've had a life before they've come to him.



These objects might have travelled long distances in the sea before washing up in Puerto Rico. They might have come from the other side of the world.



Daniel likes thinking about the stories these objects might tell.



Daniel likes reusing objects because it is better for our planet.



Reusing objects is also an important part of Daniel's town where people pass on objects to other people once they don't need them anymore. The objects in Daniel's sculptures include things like:

- Old boots



- Parts of fans





- The metal springs from inside old beds
- Sacks which might have contained food



- Boats which have washed up on the beach



- Bits of plants like coconuts.

Puerto Rico's relationship with the United States



One item which we see a lot in Daniel's sculptures is a bright blue <u>tarpaulin</u>. A tarpaulin is a big piece of waterproof fabric.



The tarpaulins in Daniel's sculptures were brought to Puerto Rico by a group of workers called <u>FEMA</u>. FEMA is a short way of saying The Federal Emergency Management Agency.



FEMA is a part of the <u>government</u> of the United States of America. Government means the people in charge of a country. These are the people who decide what rules the people in that country must follow.



FEMA was set up to help people during and after <u>environmental disasters.</u> Environmental disasters are caused by very bad weather like:

- Big storms.



- <u>Wildfires.</u> These are fires which happen in places like forests or fields. They happen when the weather is too hot and it hasn't rained in a long time.



- <u>Tsunamis.</u> These are very big waves from the sea which hit the land.



- <u>Earthquakes.</u> This is when the ground shakes because of things happening under the ground.



When these things happen they can damage buildings and roads and sometimes people die.



FEMA brought these tarpaulins to Puerto Rico after <u>Hurricane</u> Maria which happened in 2017. A hurricane is a very big storm which can cause a lot of damage.



Hurricane Maria was a very bad hurricane. 3000 people died in Puerto Rico because of this hurricane. Lots of buildings were destroyed too.



FEMA brought the tarpaulins to Puerto Rico to make <u>temporary shelters</u>. These were made to replace buildings like homes and hospitals that had been destroyed. This was done so that people had places to stay or to receive help. Temporary means the shelters weren't meant to stay forever.



FEMA didn't bring enough tarpaulins when Hurricane Maria happened because another hurricane called Hurricane Irma had happened in the United States in the same year. FEMA had already used most of their tarpaulins to make shelters after Hurricane Irma.



This meant there weren't enough shelters for the people in Puerto Rico.



People rebuilt homes and other buildings that had been destroyed. Once these buildings were rebuilt the tarpaulins weren't needed anymore.



FEMA did not remove the tarpaulins from Puerto Rico when they weren't needed anymore. This means that blue plastic tarpaulins are often seen in places like beaches in Puerto Rico where they shouldn't be. They are also still seen in other places, like on the roof of people's houses.



By including the blue FEMA tarpaulins in his sculptures, Daniel wants us to think about the relationship between Puerto Rico and the United States.



Puerto Rico is a <u>territory</u> of the United States. This means that Puerto Rico isn't free to make its own rules about some things. The government of the United States sometimes tell Puerto Rico what to do. Puerto Rico is not able to tell the United States what to do. This means that the relationship between the United States and Puerto Rico is not equal and that is not fair.

Environmental Issues



Puerto Rico is very badly affected by <u>climate change</u>. Climate change is a change in the earth's temperature and weather which is caused by the actions of humans.



Changes in the weather because of climate change cause things like extra rain, rising sea levels and big storms.



All these things affect people's lives in Puerto Rico.



Puerto Rico has a special type of environment called mangrove forests where mangrove trees grow. The mangrove forests are very important to Puerto Rico.



The mangroves help to slow down <u>coastal erosion</u>. Coastal erosion is when the waves from the sea hit the land and make pieces of the land fall into the sea. Coastal erosion slowly makes the land get smaller.



The roots of the mangroves help to make the land strong and stop the land from falling into the sea.



The mangroves also help to keep the air and sea clean by <u>filtering</u> bad things out. Filtering means taking things you don't want out of something.



The mangroves take rubbish out of the sea. They also take <u>toxins</u> out of the air. Toxins are tiny things in the air that we can't see. If we breathe them in they can make us unwell.



Daniel has made a series of sculptures which show <u>guardians</u> of the mangroves. Guardians are people who look after something.

El Viejo Griot



This artwork is a sculpture.



The sculpture is called '*El Viejo Griot*' which means '*The Elder Storyteller*' in English.



The sculpture was made in 2022 and 2023.





The sculpture is made of lots of found objects including:

- part of a boat
- fabric sacks
- a hat

- a bugle which is a type of musical instrument you blow into to make a sound

- pieces of cardboard
- pieces of plastic
- coconuts

- a tambourine which is a type of musical instrument you shake with your hands to make a sound

- a drum
- gloves
- pieces of metal
 - rope
 - a mirror



The sculpture has a boat with a bright blue tarpaulin underneath it which looks like the sea. This tarpaulin is one of the FEMA tarpaulins we talked about earlier in this guide.



The boat has a person in it. The person is called El Viejo.



El Viejo is a <u>character</u> in the stories told by people in the town Daniel lives in. A character is a person or animal in a story.



The character of El Viejo is part of the festival which happens every year in Daniel's town. We talked about this festival earlier in this easy read guide.



During the festival, people dress up and join in a <u>parade</u>. A parade is when people dress up and walk through a town. Often there are people are singing and dancing in a parade too.



Someone from the town dresses up as El Viejo. They wear a mask and costume.



When Daniel was a child, he sometimes dressed up as El Viejo during the festival.



The sculpture doesn't just show Daniel's happy memories of El Viejo. It also shows parts of Puerto Rico's history. Some of these things from history are sad and some are things people celebrate.



The fabric sacks in the sculpture have dates printed on them.

These are the dates of things that happened in the past including:



- <u>The Taíno Rebellion</u>. This was a big fight that happened between the Taíno people who lived in Puerto Rico and Spanish people who arrived in Puerto Rico to try and take over the country. This fight happened in 1511.



- The <u>failed British invasion</u> which happened in 1797. This was when people from Britain tried to take over the country of Puerto Rico. The British people lost the fight.



- <u>The United States invasion</u> which happened in 1898. This was when people from the United States tried to take over the country of Puerto Rico. The United States won this fight.



- <u>The Commonwealth declaration</u> which happened in 1952. This was an agreement made between Puerto Rico and the United States when Puerto Rico won some freedom from the United States.

This meant Puerto Rico was still linked to the United States but could make some of their own decisions about the rules of their country.



- <u>Hurricane Maria</u> which happened in 2017. This was a very big storm which killed a lot of people and blew down a lot of houses.



These events from Puerto Rico's history are all linked to <u>oppression</u>. Oppression is when someone is treated unfairly by someone who has more power than them.

Ambulancia (2020)



This artwork is a sculpture.



The artwork is called '*Ambulancia* (2020)' which means '<u>*Ambulance*</u> (2020)' in English. An ambulance is like a car which takes people to hospital if they are unwell.

The sculpture was made in 2022 and 2023.









Daniel made this artwork after the worst part of the <u>Covid-19</u> <u>pandemic</u>. The Covid-19 pandemic was when an illness called Covid-19 spread very quickly.

To keep people safe, lots of countries across the world told people to stay inside unless they really needed to leave the house. This meant a lot of people stopped going to work and only left their homes to do things like food shopping.



A lot of people died because of Covid-19 in Puerto Rico.



This artwork is about the effects of Covid-19 in Puerto Rico and across the world.



The artwork looks like an ambulance.



Daniel thought about ambulances as <u>symbols.</u> Symbols are things that represent another thing.

For Daniel, ambulances are symbols of help and anxiety. Ambulances help people who are sick. But ambulances can also cause stress and anxiety because they make loud noises and people think about illness and scary experiences when they see an ambulance.



Daniel read a book called *Theory of Colours* by a man called Johann Wolfgang von Goethe. The book was written in 1810.



In the book, blues and purples are connected with coldness, darkness and weakness.



Blue and purple are also used at <u>funerals</u> in Puerto Rico. This means Daniel thinks about death when he sees these colours together. Funerals are a time when friends and family get together to remember somebody who has died.

Talegas de la Memoria



This artwork is a video.



The title of the video is '*Talegas de la memoria*' which means '*Sacks of memory*' in English.



The video was made in 2020.



The video is 16 minutes and 9 seconds long.



The video was filmed on a beach in Puerto Rico called Vacía Talega beach.



The video shows local people performing on the beach.



The people are dressed up as characters from the festival which takes place in Loíza every year. We wrote about this festival on page 7 of this easy read guide.



The characters in the video show things that have happened in the town's history.



The music in the video is a mixture of Spanish, Taíno and African music. This mixture of music shows how the culture and history of Puerto Rico is a mixture from lots of different places.

Centinelas de la luna nueva



This artwork is a sculpture.



The artwork is called '*Centinelas de la luna nueva*' which means '*Sentinels of the new moon*' in English.

The artwork was made in 2022 and 2023.



2023
The sculpture is made of lots of found objects including:

- Pieces of wood
- Pieces of metal
- Pieces of plastic
- Pieces of fabric
- Rope
- A drum
 - A <u>shovel</u> which is a type of metal spade used to move things like soil
 - Parts of a coconut plant
 - A machete which is a type of knife
 - A <u>tripod</u> which is used by photographers to hold a camera still
 - Parts of an electric fan
 - A wooden <u>crab trap</u> which is used by fishermen to catch crabs to eat
 - A mask made of cardboard



- A <u>boxing punchbag</u>. This is a special bag filled with soft stuffing. People punch these bags to train for a sport called boxing

- A big plastic bucket

- A mirror

- A <u>pitchfork</u>. This is a tool used by farmers to move plants



All the objects in this sculpture are to do with farming, cooking and fishing.





This artwork is from a group of sculptures about Puerto Rico's mangroves.



The title of the artwork refers to the <u>new moon</u>. The moon in our sky moves every day. Because of the way the moon moves, it sometimes looks like a complete circle. This is called a full moon. The day after the full moon, it looks like there is almost no moon at all. This is called the new moon.



People who work with mangrove plants use the moon to tell them when to do things. The new moon is when mangrove roots are <u>harvested</u> and planted. Harvested means that parts of a plant are cut off and taken to be eaten or to make things from.



When he was making this artwork, Daniel was thinking about the work of women. Women are usually the people who plant and harvest mangroves.



The sculpture shows a group of people standing in a circle.



In the middle of the circle is a mangrove tree which is being protected by the people.



The mangroves in Puerto Rico are damaged by bad weather and people deciding they want to make new buildings. The people who make new buildings sometimes cut down mangroves to make space for their buildings.



Local <u>activists</u> work to protect the mangroves. Activists are people who talk about important issues that mean a lot to them. The activists who work to protect the mangroves tell people how important the mangroves are and try to stop the trees being cut down.



Daniel wants this artwork to show how important the mangrove trees are and why we need to protect them.

Centinel de la luna negra



This artwork is a sculpture.



The artwork is called '*Centinel de la luna negra*' which means '*Sentinels of the black moon*' in English.



The artwork was made in 2023.

The sculpture is made of lots of found objects including:

- Parts of a table
- A green <u>kayak</u> which is a type of boat
- Rope
- A blue jerry can which is used to carry petrol. Petrol is used in cars and boats and is needed to make them move
- A plastic <u>flipper</u> which swimmers use to swim fast and dive in the sea
- Pots and pans used to cook food
- A stove which is used to heat food up
- A wooden chopping board used to cut up food on
- Parts of a car
- Pieces of plastic
- Pieces of metal
- Pieces of a coconut plant
- Clothing



This artwork is from a group of sculptures about Puerto Rico's mangroves.



Daniel wants this artwork to be a <u>tribute</u> to the female activists who protect the mangroves in Puerto Rico. A tribute is something which shows that you like and respect a person.



The mangroves in Puerto Rico are sometimes cut down to make space for people to build hotels and houses. Lots of people want to build things where the mangroves are because they are right next to the sea in very beautiful places.



Some local people need the mangroves for food and building materials.



The local people also know the mangroves are important because they help to protect Puerto Rico from bad weather.



The local people tell the people who want to build hotels and houses that cutting down trees to make room for new buildings is a bad idea.



Local activists tell people there are other ways to allow <u>tourism</u> in their area. Tourism is when people who aren't from a place visit there on holiday.

Activists say tourists should see the mangroves on boat trips which celebrate the beauty of the mangroves without hurting them.

The Green Guardian



This artwork is a sculpture.



The artwork is called '*The Green Guardian*'.

	-			at an an an an	Present 1	
	1			a contraction		
0			-			
0		7	-			
9		7	-)		
2		7	5)		
2		7	5)	1	
2)	2	2	2	
2)	2	2	2	
2)	2	2	2	
2)	2	2	4	
2)	2	2	2	
2)	2	2	2	
2)	2	2	4	
2)	2	2	4	
2)	2	2	4	
2)	2	2	4	

The artwork was made in 2024.



The artwork is a brand new artwork which Nottingham Contemporary asked Daniel to make for the exhibition.





This artwork is from a group of sculptures about Puerto Rico's mangroves.



When Daniel made the other artworks in this group he was thinking about the people who work with the mangroves.



When Daniel made this artwork he was thinking about the mangrove trees instead of the people.



Daniel started making this artwork from an old fan which he found stuck in the branches of a mangrove tree.



Daniel found the fan in 2017 after Hurricane Maria damaged lots of houses in Puerto Rico and blew objects from people's homes into the mangrove forests.



Daniel kept the fan for 7 years before he started making an artwork with it.



Daniel often starts making his sculptures from one object which he has kept for a long time.



Daniel thinks these objects often have memories attached to them because he remembers where and when he found them.



For Daniel, the fan holds memories of Hurricane Maria.



The fan in the sculpture looks like an eye.



Daniel thinks the eye is like the way the mangroves protect communities. Daniel thinks the mangroves are watching the sea and bad weather to protect the local people.



Daniel also thinks about the fan as being like a <u>filter</u>. Filters remove unwanted things from something. Some fans have filters that help to keep the air clean by removing things like dust from the air.



Daniel thinks about the fan being a filter is like the way the way mangroves help to keep the sea and air clean.



Daniel says the way the person in this sculpture is standing up shows that they are <u>alert</u> rather than resting. Being alert means someone is awake and watching out for things.

For More Information



You can find out more about what we do by looking at our website here: <u>nottinghamcontemporary.org</u>



If you would like to help us show more artworks in the future, please think about giving us some money.

We suggest £5 as a good amount.



If you need more information please contact us by:

Post : Nottingham Contemporary Weekday Cross Nottingham NG1 2GB



Phone: 0115 948 9750

Email: info@nottinghamcontemporary.org

Image <u>Credits</u>

Image credits tell us who took a photograph. The image credits for the photographs you have seen in this easy read quide are shown below.

We have to write these in the way they are written below because of special rules. You don't need to read this part of the guide unless you want to. This part of the guide doesn't tell you anything more about the artworks in the exhibition.

Page 1 Page 15 1. 2210776793 Shutterstock.com 1. Daniel Lind-Ramos, Ensamblajes Installation View Photo: Jules 2. 2184117915 Shutterstock.com Lister Page 2 3. 256600405 Shutterstock.com 1. 679576960 shutterstock.com 4. 2431581391 Shutterstock.com Page 4 Page 16 1. Daniel Lind-Ramos, Ensamblajes Installation View Photo: Jules 1. 2362104625 Shutterstock.com 2. 2210776793 Shutterstock.com Lister 2. 567858025 & 635987195 Shutterstock.com 3. 1093124054 Shutterstock.com 3. 2242152281 Shutterstock.com 4. 2048815667 Shutterstock.com 4. 2268476625 Shutterstock.com Page 17 1. 2642724575 Shutterstock.com Page 5 2. 2488845973 Shutterstock.com 2. 2483611879 Shutterstock.com 3. 1782450275 Shutterstock.com 3. 2144895003 Shutterstock.com 4. 2611005725 Shutterstock.com Page 6 1. 2574750083 Shutterstock.com Page 18 2.2407210055 Shutterstock.com 1. 2591495443 Shutterstock.com 3. 242817958 Shutterstock.com 2. 2386548743 Editorial credit: Logan Bush / Shutterstock.com 4. 397842670 Shutterstock.com Page 19 Page 7 1. 2458744943 Shutterstock.com 1. 1049795408 Shutterstock.com 2, 2187406903 Editorial credit: Sudarshan Jha / Shutterstock.com 2. 188644703 Editorial credit: Aleksandar Todorovic / Shutterstock. 3. 2549915527 Editorial credit: Natursports / Shutterstock.com 4. 2303476413 Shutterstock.com com 3. 2543642889 Editorial credit: Dave Primov / Shutterstock.com Page 20 4. 466775987 Editorial credit: SL-Photography / Shutterstock.com 1. 187554407 Editorial credit: Philip Bird LRPS CPAGB / Shutterstock. Page 8 com 1. 439883284 Editorial credit: a katz / Shutterstock.com 2. 2100662518 Shutterstock.com 2. 1766670608 Shutterstock.com 3. 2214401105 Shutterstock.com 3. 2562043959 Editorial credit: Anamaria Mejia / Shutterstock.com 4.355696223 Shutterstock.com 4. 701318542Editorial credit: Galyna Andrushko / Shutterstock.com Page 21 1. 2527337119 Shutterstock.com Page 9 1. Daniel Lind-Ramos, Ensamblajes Installation View Photo: Jules Page 22 1. Daniel Lind-Ramos, Ensamblajes Installation View Photo: Jules Lister Page 10 Lister 2. 2236847751 Shutterstock.com 1. Daniel Lind-Ramos, Ensamblajes Installation View Photo: Jules Lister 3. 2016016313 & 2231913589 Shutterstock.com 2. 2486832293 & 124674562 & 2314229947 Shutterstock.com Page 23 1. 375757756 Shutterstock.com 3. 2433642475 & 2538514593 Shutterstock.com 4. 2625804085 Shutterstock.com 2. 1210337851 Shutterstock.com 3. 1733049335 Shutterstock.com Page 11 1. 2425295087 Shutterstock.com 4. 149452082 Shutterstock.com 2. 2178074125 Shutterstock.com 5. 174959900 Shutterstock.com 3. 1061212223 Shutterstock.com 6. 1411758977 Shutterstock.com 4. 556842991 Shutterstock.com 7. 2563955621 Shutterstock.com Page 12 8.35776699 Shutterstock.com 1. 2118223604 Shutterstock.com 9. 342206462 Shutterstock.com 2. 2149243071 Shutterstock.com 10. 2075869144 Shutterstock.com 3. 2462425953 Shutterstock.com 11. 247143859 Shutterstock.com 12. 387799420 Shutterstock.com Page 13 1. 74654947 Shutterstock.com 13. 185275943 Shutterstock.com 2.72728794 Shutterstock.com Page 24 3. 2210194247 Shutterstock.com 1. 461005462 Shutterstock.com 4. 1210337851 Shutterstock.com 2. 2450200101 Shutterstock.com 5. 541362619 Shutterstock.com 3. 1861479253 Shutterstock.com 6. 2563955621 Shutterstock.com Page 14 Page 25 1.461005462

- 2. 2530304213 Editorial credit: Scott Cornell / Shutterstock.com 3. 1186368262 Editorial credit: mark reinstein / Shutterstock.com
- 4. 439883284 Editorial credit: a katz / Shutterstock.com
- 1. 2562043959 Editorial credit: Anamaria Mejia / Shutterstock.com 522. 701318542Editorial credit: Galyna Andrushko / Shutterstock.com
 - 3. 1421275379 Shutterstock.com

4. 2265500973 Shutterstock.com 5. 2464594961 Shutterstock.com 6. 2527675103 Shutterstock.com Page 26 1. Daniel Lind-Ramos, Ensamblajes Installation View Photo: Jules 7. 2475778417 Shutterstock.com Lister 8. 2178074125 Shutterstock.com 2.237235006 Shutterstock.com Page 39 3. 2351224301 Shutterstock.com 4. 787302808 Editorial credit: Everett Collection / Shutterstock.com Page 27 1. 2460314017 Shutterstock.com Page 40 2. 2210776793 Shutterstock.com 3. 1066233650 Shutterstock.com Page 28 1. Daniel Lind-Ramos, Ensamblajes Installation View Photo: Jules Lister Page 41 2.2468290045 Shutterstock.com 3. 2016016313 & 2231913589 Shutterstock.com Lister Page 29 1. 178499318 Shutterstock.com 2. 190547405 Shutterstock.com Page 42 3. 111332819 Shutterstock.com 4. 1724173303 Shutterstock.com 5. 1920593003 Shutterstock.com 6. 2335558265 Shutterstock.com 7. 2119654820 Shutterstock.com 8. 52892575 Shutterstock.com 9. 1801588258 Shutterstock.com 10. 1411758977 Shutterstock.com 11. 247143859 Shutterstock.com 12. 387799420 Shutterstock.com 13. 101156794 Shutterstock.com 14. 407055538 Shutterstock.com Page 30 1. 1916730770 Shutterstock.com Page 43 2. 1186739632 Shutterstock.com 3. 1850331961 Shutterstock.com Page 31 1. 2468290045 Shutterstock.com 2. 2485558631 Shutterstock.com Page 44 3. 2456050235 Shutterstock.com 4. 115381543 Shutterstock.com Page 32 1. 2225082545 Shutterstock.com Page 45 Page 33 1. 2494213073 Shutterstock.com Lister 2. Still from Daniel Lind-Ramos, Talegas de la memoria, 2020. Courte-Lister sv the artist 3. 1564991857 Shutterstock.com 4. 2249790431 Shutterstock.com Page 46 Page 34 1. Still from Daniel Lind-Ramos, Talegas de la memoria, 2020. Courtesy the artist 2. Still from Daniel Lind-Ramos, Talegas de la memoria, 2020. Courtesy the artist 3. Still from Daniel Lind-Ramos, Talegas de la memoria, 2020. Courtesy the artist 4. Still from Daniel Lind-Ramos, Talegas de la memoria, 2020. Courtesy the artist Page 35 1. Still from Daniel Lind-Ramos, Talegas de la memoria, 2020. Courtesy the artist Page 36 1. Daniel Lind-Ramos, Ensamblajes Installation View Photo: Jules Page 47 Lister 2. 1763449916 Shutterstock.com 3. 2016016313 & 2231913589 Shutterstock.com Page 37 1. 52892575 Shutterstock.com 2. 247143859 Shutterstock.com Page 48 3. 101156794 Shutterstock.com 4. 2119654820 Shutterstock.com 5. 387799420 Shutterstock.com 6. 342206462 Shutterstock.com 7. 1801588258 Shutterstock.com Page 49 8. 2563955621 Shutterstock.com 9. 2572361703 Shutterstock.com 10. 2471123459 Shutterstock.com 11. 72728794 Shutterstock.com 12. 2027325572 Shutterstock.com Page 50 13. 477885067 Shutterstock.com Page 38 1. 168873896 Shutterstock.com Page 51 2. 332047982 Shutterstock.com **3.** 1424495612 shutterstock.com 3. 2272699019 Shutterstock.com 4. 185275943 Shutterstock.com 4. 1913129872 shutterstock.com

1. 2479878505 Shutterstock.com 2. 2512774001 Shutterstock.com 3. 1283186782 Shutterstock.com 4. 223801366 Shutterstock.com 1. 270038441 Shutterstock.com 2. 1060305368 Shutterstock.com 3. 2304254849 Shutterstock.com 4. 2304254847 Shutterstock.com 1. Daniel Lind-Ramos, Ensamblajes Installation View Photo: Jules 2. 2491704849 Shutterstock.com 3. 2231913589 Shutterstock.com 1. 2551084359 Shutterstock.com 2.1440473123 Shutterstock.com 3. 387799420 Shutterstock.com 4. 2149783619 Shutterstock.com 5. 2113466468 Shutterstock.com 6. 2315802487 Shutterstock.com 7. 2154856753 Shutterstock.com 8. 2374651627 Shutterstock.com 9. 178499318 Shutterstock.com 10. 101156794 Shutterstock.com 11. 247143859 Shutterstock.com 12. 2563955621 Shutterstock.com 13. 138118220 Shutterstock.com 1. 2178074125 Shutterstock.com 2. 2522998187 Editorial credit: Felix Lipov / Shutterstock.com 3. 1060305368 Shutterstock.com 4. 504577045 Shutterstock.com 1. 149394164 Shutterstock.com 2. 2285764425 & 2433642475 Shutterstock.com 3. 1482841721 Shutterstock.com 1. Daniel Lind-Ramos, Ensamblajes Installation View Photo: Jules 2. Daniel Lind-Ramos, Ensamblajes Installation View Photo: Jules 3. 2328260127 Shutterstock.com 1. Daniel Lind-Ramos, Ensamblajes Installation View Photo: Jules Lister & 379915069 Shutterstock.com 2. 1440473123 Shutterstock.com 3. 101156794 Shutterstock.com 4. 72728794 Shutterstock.com 5. 2119654820 Shutterstock.com 6. 247143859 Shutterstock.com 7. 52892575 Shutterstock.com 8. 387799420 Shutterstock.com 9. 332047982 Shutterstock.com 10. 2315802487 Shutterstock.com 11. 337846733 Shutterstock.com 12. 2075869144 Shutterstock.com 13. 2146982279 Shutterstock.com 1. 2303476413 Shutterstock.com 2. 2269020029 Shutterstock.com 3. 2100662518 Shutterstock.com 4.72728794 Shutterstock.com 1. 1304570959 Shutterstock.com 2.72728794 Shutterstock.com & 1861437886 Shutterstock.com 3. 2484993315 Shutterstock.com 4. 2310221973 Shutterstock.com 1. 72728794 & 2425196685 & 256600405 Shutterstock.com 2. 2491853025 Shutterstock.com 3. 2303476413 Shutterstock.com 4. 2214401105 Shutterstock.com 1. 2303476413 Shutterstock.com 2. 363881852 Shutterstock.com 1. 2500892997 shutterstock.com